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I IJ California State Board of Pharmacy 

1626 N. Market Blvd, N219, Sacramento, OA 9~834 
Phone: (916) 574-7900 
Fax: (918) 574·8618 
WoNW.pharrnacy.oa.gov 

STATE AND CONSUMER SERVICES AGENCY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

GOVERNOR EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 

. 

APPLICATION FOR VOLUNTARY SURRENDER oF PREMISES LICENSE 

PLEASE PRINT IN llLACK OR BWE: INK OR 'rYPE YOUR RE:SPONSES 

Name: Pct-tters M 
Address of Record: 

Case No .. AC fo.vvul,t-j PV\fU'Wttl(),l I 

~7 £. b·e.l Pu er+-o A-ve., 
P ati-e.v-s DY1 ' '}' 

CA t'j s; 3/tJ 3 

.;ip* 

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of probation against my premises license with the Califomla state Board 

of Pharmacy (Board) In Case No. A G ~ lP ?1p , I hereby request to surrender my premises 

license,. License No. Lj=j \ 5 k . The Board or Its designee shall have· the discretion 

whether to grant the. request for surrender or take any 'other action II deems appropriate and reasonable. Upon 

fonmal acceptance of the surrender of the license, the premises will no longer be subject to the terms and 

conditions of probation. I understand that this surrender constitutes a record of discipline and shall become a 

part of the premises license history with the Board. 

Upon lhe acceptance of the surrender, I shall relinquish n1y premises license to the Board within tan (10) dsya 

of no!Wioation by the Board that th& surrender Is accepted. 1 understand that I shall, among other thihgs, submit 

a completed Discontinuance of Business fonm according to board guidelines and shall noUfy the board of the 

records Inventory transfer. I may not reapply for an~ new licensure from the board for three (3) years from the 

effective date of the surrender. 1 further understand that I shall meet all requirements applicable to the license· 

sought as of the date the appllceUon for that license Is submitted to the Board. 

PLEASE BE A VISED THAT YOU ARE NOT RELIEVED OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF YOUR PROBATION 
UNLESS TH OARD NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR REQUEST TO SURRr:NOER YOUR LICENSE HAS 
BEENACC ED. 

ii·~-i~ 
All items on Is app(lc tlon are mandatory In accordance with your probational':/ order and the Board's Disciplinary Guldobs sa 
.Uthorlzed b Title 1 CaiUomla Code of Regulations section 1760. Failure to provide any ofthe requested Information or providing 
unreadable lnf n will result In the application being rej-d aslncomplet<>. The Information provided on this form wlll'be used 
to delermlna ellgll>lllty tor surrender. The official responsible For Information malolenanoo Is the Executive Officer, t<>lephone (916) 
57+7900, 1626 N. Market Slvd., Suite N·219, Sar;amento, CA 96834. The Information you provide may also be disclosed In the 
following circumstances: (1) In response. to a Public Reoords Act request; (2) to another government agenoy as requ~ed by otate or 
-federal law; or,-{3)-lrH"espoRSe .. to..a...court-Or.admlnlsttatlve...order,. a.eubp.o.aoa,. o.r .... a_a~_ar:cb.w.a.rra.o.t....E®!"Lind.Md.Ya.t has th~_~g~t ~ 
review the flies or records marntalned on them by our agency, unfeas 1ha records are Identified as confldentlal Information and 
exempted by seotlon 1798.40 or the CMI Code. · 



BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

WONG & BRAGDON PHARMACY, INC. dba 
PATTERSON FAMILY PHARMACY 
47 South Del Puerto Avenue 
Patterson, CA 95363 
Pharmacy No. PHY 47152 
WILLIAM THOMAS BRAGDON JR. 
Original Pharmacist License No. 52585 
JOHNF.WONG 
Original Pharmacist LiCense No. 52583 

Respondent. 

Case No. 3626 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the 

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter. 

This decision shall become effective on October 27, 2010. 


It is so ORDERED on September 27,2010. 


BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEP ARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

A{· ~ 
By 

STANLEY C. WEISSER 
Board President 
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Attorney General ofCalif~rnia 

ARTHl.1P" D. TAGGART 

Supervising Deputy Attorney General 

PATPJCK M. KENADY
Deputy Attomey General 
State Bar No. 050882

1300 r Street, Suite 125 

P.O. Box 944255 
Sacrarn,ento, CA 94244-2550 
Teiephone: (916) 324-5377 
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::j In the Matter oft~e ACC1..1satl0I1 A,gahlSt: 
WONG & BRAGDON PHAR.lvrACY. INC. db-a 

PATTERSON F'A.MILY P!:M.RlV1.4.CY 

47 SQuth Dl':l puertc Avel1tl$ 
PartersQn, CA 95363 

Pb.arma~y No. PRY 47152 

'\VlLLIAlV1THOMAS BRAGDON JR.

Odgina;I Pharmacist License Number 52S8S 
.JOHN R WONG Origm.111 l'>harmacmt 

License Numher 52:583 


Respondent. 

, Case No.. 3626 


SllPULA1"ED SE'I''1'LEi\n;;,.~'r .AND 
fJISCIPI.JINARY. ORDER 
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18/' 
19 i1 IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AJ\1D AGREED by and between ute pa.-nes to fhe above

entitled proceedings that the foUowing matters are true:

PARTIES 

1. Virginia Herold (Complaina..'1t) is the E;x.ecut1ve Officer ofthe 'Board,ofpnarrnacy. 


She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in tills matter byEdmund 


O. BroV'/TI Jr., Attomey GeneraJ of the State ofCil1fOl:nia; by PatdckM. Kenady, Deputy 


~ti:orney Gent~ral. 
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STir;DiATED SETTLEMENT Case No. 36261 
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Respondents PATTERSON FAM!LY PHAlUiflACY, WILLIA"..1\1 THOMAS 

BRAGDON JR., and JOHN' F. WONG are represented in fuis proceeding by attorney Richarcl G. 


Cenci, whose address is 5740 N. Palm A"""",,, Suite III 


Fresno, eiL 93704. 


3. 01'1 or about May 27,2005, the Board ofPhfu"111acy issued Original Pha:rmacy Pemrit 

Number PHY 47152 lD ,\VONG & BR.4GDON PHARMACY; INC. dna PAIT.E..1{.SON 

FAMILY PHARlviACY (ResponcientPATTERSOl\1). Tue Odgin.al Pll1li"macy ~ermit was in full 

force and effect at all tunes relevant to the ci.:aarges h:f{Jught herein and will expire bn May 1~ 

2010; unless renewed. 

4. On or about August 30~ 2001; the B-oard ofPharmacy issu,ed Original Pharmacist 

 Lice:t1.~e Number 52585 to WILLIAM THOlvL~S BR.4.GDON JR. (Respondent BRAGD01\l) The 

Origit'W.l PharlTI1;.cist License was in fun force fuid eff-ect at all times relevant to the charges ' 

brought herein fu'1.G will expire on Oct<lwr 31, 2{HO, unless renewed. 

5. On or about August 30, 20(H, the Board ofPharmacy issued Original Pr.armacist 

License Number 52583 to JOHN F. WONG (R~spQl1dellt WONG). The Origin,,:tti Pharmacist 

qcense was in fUll force a.11d effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and 'will 

expire on Janua.,ry 31, 201 i unless renewed. 

,. JURI~DICTI01'{ 

6. Accusation No. 3626 was filed before the Board ofPharmacy (Bo'ard), Dep1;lrtment of 

COl1Sumer Affairs, ~d is currently pending against R.espondent. Respondents acknowledge 

proper service of t1le Accusation and all other statutorily required documents.. A copy of 

Accusation No. 3626 is attached as exlrihit A and inool:pQrated herein by reference. 

Citation No. CI 2009 42451 against WilHam Thomas Bragdon Jr., Citatirm 

No. C12009 4252 against John F, liVo:l1.gj and Citation No, 2008 38090 agaiJlst Patterson Frunily 

Pharmacy were issued and served on respondent 011 Decemher 14, 2009. 

http:liVo:l1.gj
http:Odgin.al
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ADV1SEMEKlT AND WAIVERS 

7.' Respondents have care,fully read, fully discussed with counBel, and understand the 


charges and allegations in Accusation No, 3626. Respondents have also carefuUy read, fully 


discussed withco"U.."1sel, and l!.11derstai1d the effects ofthis Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary 

Order. 


8. Respondents are fuljy aware oftheir legal rights in this matter, including the right to a

hearing on the charges fu.'1G allegations in the i>.reusatiou; the right to be represented by counsel at

 their own ""Pense; the right to :""frontand ~_.thewiln_~.th_ !be right 

• to present eVlden.ce and to testlty 011 theIr own behalf; the :ng..I:tt to the lssuance of subpoenas to 

compel t:he attendance of '\.vitnesses and the jJI'oductiO"J1 ot docurnent~; the :right to reoonsidemuO!I 

and court review of 8..11 adverse decision; and all other rights accord.ed by the GaHl'On1ia 

Administrative ProcedurF:: Act and oilier app1icabie laws, 

9. Respondents voluntarily, knowingly, aml inlelligentlywaive aml give up <lIl<Jh and 

every right-set forth above. 

CULPABILITY

. 1O~ 
NO. 3626, 

.. 11. Re,l:l1!ondent<; a,gree thatthe Oiiqinai Phfu'111aC'1 Pennit a11d Orltdrul1Phannacist 
~. - ~. J 

Licenses are sLibject to discipllne and they agree to be bound by the Board ofPhar.rnacy~s (Board) 

imposition of discipline as set forth in the Disciplinary Or().er below, 

RESERVATION. 
12. The admissions made by Respondents herein are only for the pu.rposes ofthis

proceedillg, or any oiller proceedings in whiCh the BDard ofPr..armacy or other professional 

ic.."nSing agency is involvet:!, and shall oot be admissible in any oilier qrlnrinal or civil 

proceeding. CONTJNGENCY 

13. This stipulation shrill be subject 10 approval by the Board ofPharmacy, Respondents 

understand and agree fhat counsel for Co:rnplainat'11 and the staffof the Board of Pharmacy may I 

http:accord.ed
http:eVlden.ce
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comn:rumcate lrectly Vllt,l tl e noaru regarmg tl1S stlpmatwll an .seu.~emen, Wi nour nmweLO 

....". .'.'. I 'n • , h ' <'. A d· ,.! or parncrpatlon oy Responrtent or ItS DOllllSe. DY mgrung te sttpmatiqu, Responuents un erst.an~:

and agree that they mav not ·withdraw its am-eement or seek to rescind the stirrulation prior to fhe 
~ .". ~. r" 

 time the Board considers and acts upon it, If the Board fails to adopt this stipuiatiol1a5 its 

Decision and Ord~: the Stipulated s~~~ DJscipl.inary Order ~l be of110 me or . 

effect) except for t.tns paragraph, It shali oe mttctmlssible m any legal act1o~ between the :parti.es~ 
and the Board shaH not be d~squali.fied from furthe.t' action. by hmting considered this matter. 

 14. The pat'1ics U11derstand and agree t'1-:iat facsimile copies ofthis Stipulated.Settletnent 

and DisdpHll&)' Order. inch..lding facsimile signattires t.hereto~ shall have the smne focce and 

 

effect as the originals. . . 

 15.. This Stipulated Settlement wld Dis~-ipli:r..ary·Oroer is intended by tiw parties to·be au 

integrated ·writing representing u~e complete,. fmal) and. exclt'L'iive am,borument oftheir agreement.· 
. 

It supersedes any.and all prior 01' conte.l'.tf:poraneous: agreements, understandings, discL1SsiorlS, 

negoti~ and ~mmitmenis (writren or oral). ~s Stipu!aled ~ent and Disciplimry

Order may not be altered, amended, modified, S"u£'1pl~ted, or Omerwlse changed except by a 

writing eXeC'i;lt~ by ~ ~ut11Dr~zed representative ofeae:n ofthe pa..rties. 

. 1.6. 11 oor~~deratiO~ ofthe.fOl'ego~ng admissiO~ and..Sfi.'PUlatibitS> .the p~ti~S ~}"fee that 

the Board- maj\ vntnout ful'tner notice or fonnal pI'oceedmg, lssue and enter thefollowmg 

Disciplinary 01:qt-';r: 

 DISCIPLINARYOlm·El{ 

. .IT IS HEREBY ORDERED thal Original Ph.mnacy Penni; No. PRY 47152 iSSU¢ tp 

Respondent 'WONG & BRr'\GDON PHARMACY, INC dba PATTERSON FAJvfILY 

PHi\,R.MACY, Original Pharmacist License herein RPH52585 issued to Respondellt\NILLIAM 

TH01V1.A..S BR.A.GDON JR. and Original Phannacist License No. RPH52583 issued to 

Respondent JOI-I1\f F. WONG are revoked. However, the revocations are stayed· and Respondents . 

are placed. on prohation for five (5) years on the follmving te.ti.i'.tS and conditions. . j 

http:te.ti.i'.tS
http:parti.es
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I 1. Civil Penalties 

Respondents shall pay civil penaltle,<:; to the Bo.ARD in the amounts and .on. such tenns as 
specified below. Respondents Ut'1derstand and agree that such civil pe.nalties are administrative 

fines under 11 USCA523{a)(7) and n.ot disohargea.ble ill bankroptClj: 

b. Respondent 'WILLIAM THO!viAS BRAGDON JR. shall pay a civil penalty of

d. Resp{)rJdellts shaH make paym.oot ofthe assesaed civil pettalties as foIlows. 

.Payu.1ents sh~ll be l'nade in 18 equa11t1stallment&; beghming '9.,th tile first pa:YIl1ent ~ or be1~ 

PIFTY .shall pay. civil penalty of FIFTY THOUSAND 

DOLLr'\RS ($50,000). 

 a. Respondent 'v\lONG & BRAGDON PHARivlACY, ThlC. dbaPATTERSON 

PAMlL Y PHARMACY shall pay • civil proalty of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS 

($100,000); 

the effective date of this decis.ion and a payment every ninety (90) days thereafter. 

A failure to make any payment shaH be considered in violation ofprobation. It is the 

responsibility of respondents to mail or othr...rwise deliver each payment directly to the Board at 

the Board's Sacramento address ill a. timely li.Umner. R.espondent nwy pay the fun remaining 

unpaid balance at any tilue. 

2. Witlrdrawa[ of Citations 


Upoli. the effective date oftbis order) the citations agai:llst respotlde'J1ts shall he withdrawn, 


Respondent shaH obey aU state and fedt~a11av,'S and r-egulatioll.s. 

Respondent shaH report any of the following OCCUn'c-IlCiCS to the board, in v.'1'i.ting, ·\vithln· . 

s&"entv~t\VO (72) hours of such occurrence: 

an a!T~st or issuance of.aoriminal complaint for "",1.01atioo ofany.provision orthe 

Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and federal cOlltrolled I 
1 

substam.::es la'Ws l 
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I 
.. a plea of guilty or nolo contendre in any state or federal criminal proceeding to any 

criminal complaint, informatiO'I.! or indictment 

a conviction of any crime 

discipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state or federal. agency 

which invoives respondents~ licenses or permit wlrich is related to the practice of 

I 

" 
pharnlfrcy or the manufacturing, obtaining, handling, distributing, billing, or charging 

for any dmg, device or CDntl'oHed subgtanc.e.

Failure to thud), re-po:rt suehoccUt"Tence shall be considered a v:iblationofprooation. 

Respondent shaH report to the bo~ttd quarterly, on a sc.hedule as directed by the board 01' its 

design.ee. The report s...i-}aU be m.ade eIther in persoll.' or in wr:iting~ as ilirected. A:rnongomer 

~eqt1il'pme~~. reS~l1de~t shall gtate in.each l:e~)olt ~~'l'jel~!tY of:~rjl;l1'Y whet~e~~ tbere h"tu> . 

been compmuwe vnth all the terms &.'10 (;pndltions or probation. FailLl1'e to sribmlt tL.111ely reports 

Iin a f01m ~'f) directed shall be considered a violation ofp:r.obruion. Any period(s) ofdeUnqu.ency 

in submission ofreports as directed may be added to th.e total period ufprobatioa Moreover, if 

the final probation report is not IDJlde ..directed, probation sbalJ 00 ..-wally~ until 

suell time as me final report is !r.ade an~ accepted by the hoard, 

5. futefvic1lJ'viith the Bmmil 

Upon receipt of reasonable priar notice, respondent shall appear in person for :interviews 

with the board or its designee, atsuch intervals and locations as ate detett.:ni.ied by the board or its

de~~~nee.... F~ilure to appear for any SCh.ed~ed int~ie1rV "\'VithO~t.Prior_nOtiiiCati.on to ~o.ard staf~,
or Xbulul'e to appear for hvo (2) or more scneduled lllt,emC'l-VS wltn the board or lts deS1gt1ec durmg

h'1e period of probation~ shall be considered a violation nfprobati~l'1'
(}, Cooperate wit}l Board Staff 

Respondent shall cooperate with the board's inspection program mlO 'with the board's 
 

monitoring and investigation ofTespDru:lent's compliance "vith the terms and conditions of their 

probatiQn, Failure to cooperate shaH be considered a violatio.n ofprobation.

http:VithO~t.Prior_nOtiiiCati.on
http:design.ee
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7, Continuing Edu.cation 


Respondent shall provide evidence of efforts to maintain skill and knowledge as a 

pharmacist as directed by the board or its designee.

8. Notice to Employers 

During the period of probation, respOl1dent sh.a11 notify all p1"esent and prospective e:n:rployers of 

the decision in. case number 3626 l:tl1d the t~-ms> conditions and restrictions imposed Oll 

respondent h:y the decision,as follows: 

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date ofthis dacisioll, and within fifteen (15}da'ys of 

respondent undertaking any new em.ployment, respondent shall cause. their direct supervisor, 

 .pharmacist~:il1-char~e (including each new pharmacist~in-charge employeddt'lr.b1g respondent~s 

tenure ofempioyment) and o;\~er to report to the board in writing acknowledging that the listed 

indlvidool(s} haslhave read Llw decision in ""'" nmnber 3626, and term. and cooditi_ il:r!posorl 

thereby. It shall he respondent's respomibHity to ensttre that their employer(s) awor 

supervisor:(s) submit timely ac)mowledgment(s) to the board. 

I If respondent works for or is employed 'by or throu.gh a phannacy employment service, 

respondent mUSt notify their direct Bu~ervisQr, p'hannacist~in~ch.ro:ge> and owner at every entity . 

cel1Sed by the bo.ard ofthe terms and cO"iiditions ofme decisio1"l: in case J'Iumher 3626 in adV"'aIwe .. 

of the :respondent ccm:h"l.lencin.gwork at each Hce-used e.rrlity. Areoord of this llotificaticrll :ttrn~1:·be· -
, .

providea to the board llpon reql.lf&st. 

Fi.1.rtherm()xe~ within thirty (30) day~ afthe erfeothlis dat.e of this deeisiO!h <:Ul.d within fifteen 

(15) days of respo:tlden.t undertaking any !li;)W en11)ioyment by or through a plim1nacyernployuie1li 

service, respondent shill1 cause their direct supervisor with the'pharrnacy em1jkryrnen:t service to
.I' 	 - :t 

report to the. board in Writi..-<lg ackno'\vledging that they.has read the decislon itl case number 3626 

fuid the terms and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be re>:>"Pondent's respOllsibiiity to ensure 

that their employer(s) andior supervisor{s) submit timely acknowl~dgro.ent(s) to the board. 

	 Failure to timeJy notif)l present or prospective a..1TIployer{s) or to cause thatlthose 

employer(s) to submit timely acy,..nowled..gments to the board shall be c{)l1siciered a violation of

" . t'proba.lOn. 

http:throu.gh
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li STfPliLA..TED SblTI.BlY.ffi1'!l Case No. 3626j 

!!Employrnent ll within the meaning ofthis prOYih'iol1 shaH inClude any full-time, 

part-time, temporary, relief 01' pha..1ul£l.CY l'lHlUagemerrt se.rvice as a pharw.acistor any 
.1 

1 

position for which a ph&-macist license is a requirement or criterion for e:rnployn:le.nt~ 

whether the respondent is 'an employee, independent contTactor or volunteer .. 

9. Reimbursement of Board Costs 


Reimbursement of Board Costs i1l1rler Sectio'l.1 125.3 is waived. 


10. Probation Monitoring Costs I 
Respondent sha11puy any costs associated '-ViUl probatiOll momtoiing:as dete:t'111ined by the I 

II' 

 

 .... ... .... 

" 

 

 
1

I

I
1

I

_... 

 
 

board each and every year ofprobation. Such co&'..s shall be payable. to the bI.;1U'lU on a i:lChed.:ule as 

directed by the board 91' its designee. Faihtre to pay suoh costs by the deadli:ne{s) as directed shall 

be {~onsidf.\'fed a violation ofprobation. I
1L StilmtHlf Lic.ense I

Respondent shall, at all times while 011. probation, maintain an active; clu;rent license with 

the board, including anY'period during which su~'Pension 01' prohation is tolled. Failw.e to 

truilnhlin an active, current Jieen>e sMll be considered. violation ofprobano,,-

durin::::::::::;':::::::::~:t:=~=:
renewal Of. reapplication respondent's.licenseshaU be subject to ail terinsand .qonditiol1s ofthis-.

probation nol previously satisfied. 


12. License SUf'r~m.rl.eit· \'1\lltUe on P:rob~t'ti()nfS'tlSpmls:ii()n 


Fotiowing the effective dp.tte of this decll:liol1; should reS1)(moont cease practice dele to 

retirt'mel1t or health? 01' be otherv,Iise linable to satisfy the terms .atl'J conditio!).s ofprobatioll" . 

!t'spondent may tender their license to the boa.rd for s;'lITender. The board or its desigue:e shall

ha.ve the discreiion whether to grant the reql}est for surrender or take any other action it deems

appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of me surrender ofthe license, r.espOJ1dent

vvill no longer be subject to the tenus and condition.s of probation. This s'lm~nder constitutes a 

.record of disciplin.e and shall become a part ofthe r&l'O'.adent's license history with the board. 

http:e:rnployn:le.nt
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Upon acceptance of the sun-ender, respondent shall relinquish t.ct:J.eir pocket fu"1d wa111ice.nse 

:~:::::::O:::::yd;::y::~:~:::~:::~:;~~:=.otive

date of the surrender. Respondent shall meet a1] requirements applicahle to the license sought as 


 of the date the application for that license is submitted to the board, incrudingany outstandil1g 


costs, 

"1 J~. 

 
 Employment 


Respondent shall notifY the board in writing within ten (10) days ofany change of


e.mployment Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving, the address ·of the new 

employer. the name of the supervisor and oWner, and !he WOik schednle ifmwn, ReSponden:t 

shaH further :m:rtiiY the board in y1lriting 'li\0.thiu ten (10) days of a change 1.'1na:me". l'CSidence 

address, mailing address, Of phone nmnbf[, 

FuiJwe to timely notif}-' the bmn-o of any change in employer(s). name{s),address{es), or 

hone number(s) shaH be consider~d a violation ofprobation. 

14. ~fi(jllin.g of" Probation

Except during periods ofsuspension, respondent shcll; at ail times \v.hiie on prohation} be 
. 

·· ... employed as.a.p'har.madBtinCalifomia-for anrim"llUID of40 hours·per-calendar month. -Atty·. . 
month during which this minimum is not n.tet shall· toll the period ofprobatl.011, Le.) the period of 

pl'obatlol1-shedl be e;.;:tended by one month far eac.l1 month durillgwhich this mi111mWt is 110t met. 

During anjr such period of tolling ofprobation, respondent must nonetheless comply with all 

tertns and conditiorls ofpminltiol1. 

practicing as a pha..··macist fo1' a l1Jirrinl"mll of 40 hours per calendar :rnonth in California, 

respondent ni.ust notifY the·board in writing within ten (10) days ofthe cessation ofpractice, and 

must furu'1er notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of me re.sumption ofpl1lctice. Any 

failure to provide such notitication(s) shaH be considered a viola.tion ofprohation. I .,
I It is a violation of probation for respondent's probation to remain tolled pursuant to the
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provisions oftbis condition for a total period, counting consecutive and non-consecutive months}


exceeding L1}irty~six (36) mont"1s. 


"Cessation ofpractic-ell lneans any calendar lUonth during which respondent is

not practicing as a pharmacist for at least 40 hours, fl."] defined by Business Rnd 


ProfessioJ1~ Code section 400{) et seq. jlRes~ption ofpractice1! means any calendar 

month during which re&1}ondellt is practicing as a pha..-macist for at least 40 hours as a 

If D. r{~SpOndellt has not complied with any te.nn or condition ofptobt:mon, the board shall 

have conti.mlingj'Lll-isoiction over re.sponde.t'lt; and probaticm shall a'Ut01naticaHybe e-xtended, untit 

all. tenllS ~md conditions have been satisfi~d or rile board llaS taken othteI'ftctiol'l a;; deemed 

.appropriate to treat the failure to oomply as a viola~:ion ofprobation, to ternnnate prabmlo1i. and 

to imj:10Sti the penalty t."1at was stayed, 

 Ifrespondent 'violates probation in any res-pect, the boal'dt after giving respondent notice 


and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke prohation and cmyaut the. disc~p:l1rutty order that 
. . 

was stayed.. Notice and opportUnlty to he heard are not required fOT those provisions stati~ that a·

violation thereof may Jead to autruJl..wic te.rnlination ofthe stay and/or revacatipn ofthe license. If

a petition to revoke prohation,Of an . accusation.is filed against respondent du.."1ng proibatioTI,me. _, 

board ohali have continmngjuri,diction and the period ofprob.oon shall be ~tiCl!lly I
exfendeil·unril the petition to revoke probation or accusation is heard and decjded, 

16. Completion of Pnlbation 

During the period of probation: respondent WONG shall :not S!:lpet'Vlse any i"1tel'11 

phannacist, be the pha:r:macis1-in-chal'ge or de.si,g,'!la.ted represe:otative~in-charge of any entity 

licensed by the board nor serve ~.s a consultant unless otbenvise specified in this order. 

pharmacist as defined by Business and Professions Code secticrn 4'000 et seq. 

. Upon written notice "by the ba.ard or its designee indicating successful (;)ompleti.qll .of 

PTObatiol1, resnandent's license will be ful1v restO',red.
-' -' 

17. 

Desig.uat~d Representative-lll-Ch%trgc; or Serving as a Consuit·ant 
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, Assumption OJ any such unauthorized supervision responsibilities shan be considered a violation 


ofprobation.


 18. Notice to Em.ployees 

 Respondent owner shan, upon or before the effective date oftbis decision, ensure that all 


employees inVOlved in PCrn11t openrtior.s are made aware of iil the tern1s and conditions of 



probation, either by posting a notice oftlle te11'rul and conditions, circulating such notice, or both. 


If the notice required by this provision is posted, it .sil$,:n be posted in a pl'uruine:nt place and shall 


r,emain posted m.1'oughout the probation pe:,riod.,Respondel1t ownG"r shIll! ellsu",re that any

employees hired or used after the effective·date of this decision are made aware ofthe tenns'and 

conditions ·of.prol:mticm by posting a notice, circulating a noti~~ or both. AdditlonallYt 

respondent O'\il;ner shaH submit written notification to the board, \~rithitl. fifteen (15) day!> of the 

effecti.ve clate ofthis decision, t.>tat this tern"!. has been satisfied .. Failure to submit su.cl1. 

1.£, "''L-'b d'-'" ',.>1. d""" .(." , ..noti ''!catlOU t-o uu:;' oar sna.u oe C01lS1ll.c:re· a VIOlatton (h tlrotmnoo. 


"Employee" as used in this provision includes all ~.time, part-d.""" ",,1_, temparary 


and relief employees al'1d independent contractors emp.ioyed or lW:ed at any tittte during 

'probation, 

19, O'l>V1lers ~nd Offit1ers:. Kn~v1edg:e of the La.'lV 

L C _&l. ;.J. II ' ., 'i'b' .,:),;.: fryft) "'- •• ~ " d .~ " d " : . Respon....el1t slla~,pmv.loe~.'\¥li ill. u.uny,,"·\l 'u4YS -GULenneeU'ecti've . aT.eottl11S eCtS1P11.;. ___...... " ... ___ __ _ 

. 
sign~jd ID:ac1 dated statements from its owners) jnoludhlg allY OWlle1' or hoMer ·often pe:r~t (10%) 

 or more of the interest i11 resp.ondent Oi' respOlldent's st{)C~, m:l.d any officer, sta,ting tmder penalty 

ofperjury that s.aidindividuai have readW:ld are familiar VI-'ifh mate and federa11aws and 

regulations govennng the practice pf' pharmacy, '"'['he faihm:: to tin').ely pnyvide said smte.ments 

under pemtlty ofperjury si1,,'1Il be cOl18idered a vio~atiol1 ofprobation.

20. Posted N()'tjc~ {}i' Pronation

Respondent owner shall prominently post a wobatioIlllotice provided hy the hoard in a . - . 

place cOllspicllOUS and readable to the public. Th(~ probation notice shall remaiIl posted during Ithe entire period of probation. 

I Respondent owner shaH not; directly or indirectly, engage in any CQu{t...uct or make any ! 

http:effecti.ve
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II 
21 II 

- 1 • - ., , 1 t ,. . 1 ..1~ statement w.l1eh \8 mtenaen to ffilSieaG or 1S 11Ke y to nave ttle yLleC or mlS eawng any panem:, 

 customer, memher ofthe pubLic, or other person(s) as to the nature of and rea8{}l1 fOfthe probationl 

of the licensed entjty. I 
Failure to post such notice shaH be considered a: violation ofprobation. 

 21. Commu.n.ky Services Program 
fl.S a furtllet term of and in consideration oftrJs settlement,. Respondents Bragdon ,a.'1.d

 V/{mg have aUiliOrfAl letters describing tht."ir inct:ll1ti'ves to participate and their participation :in 

 

fW,ing and!or dispensing lntemet descriptio!'...B for an internet 'pmvide~ itl violation ofC1:llif01'11ia 
	 . 
1aw) and detailing the consequences of this par..icipation on IDem, their families, the public health, : 

and their profession. These letters detail \:vhf-It Respondents have.lear.ned from this experience and 

what they would ad~se others who are approached to ffil ~cripti~ from .an internet provirler 

The leuer's are attacned hereto as exhfblt B and ID,corpJJrnren herem 0)' :reference. These letters 

are part of Respondl$ts' puhlic record ofdiscipline with the Board. The Board'iuay printlre,Pl'i:trt 

eitp...¢r or both of these letters tn BOi>.rd COIDm1t.iJ.icatim,'ls.tt!lU 011 its website; for deterrent andfor 

educationaJpurposes. Furthermore, Respondents Bragdon and Wong shall participate:in a 'video 

 tap1.11g·of them reading each of their iette1'S~ at !it time and place arranged by the Board or its 

4esign~upon reasonable notice to Respondents. The Board may use.i.hlis video fordetment 

a.ndlQr:: ed.u~tiQnll,l m~rnoses..)l· l'~'r 

Failure to timely appear 'qpon reasonable noticeJoranrl cooperate with the above~described video 

taping shall be considered a violation. ofprobation.. 

Respondent arag\l{m may bef.\pharrm1.ci\lt~in~cha.rge. However.; if du.ril1g the period pfprobation

respol1dent serves as Ii ph~..n·!lacist-i.rH;:ha.1'ge, respondent shall retain an independent COllStlltalIt at 


his or ber own expense who shall be l"OSP"""ible for ",viowing pharmacy opotati_ on a I 
qu.arterly'o1\618 for compliance by respoudent with state and federal laws and regnlations 

governing:the practice of pharmacy and for compliance by respondent with the obligations of t\ 

pharmacist~in~charge. The consultant shall be a pharmacist licensed by :a.l1D not on probation with 

the 'board IlIld Villose llilfne shall be Sllbmited to the bom"a or its designee, for prior approval, 


22. 

http:Commu.n.ky
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i ..,fbi. thirty (30) days of tile effective date ofthi. decision. Respondent shall not be • 

-, h fh1-." .,'" ,t.1·lphaD11acistM 'in-chil.rge at mQre than one pnat"TIlacy or at any P' mmacy o· W. iell ne or sue 1$ not 'tile 

sole owner, Failure to timely retain, seek q:pproval D~ QT ensure timely reportLl1g by the I, 
consultant shaH be considered a violation ofprobation. 


ACCEPTAl"JCE 


I have carefuliy read the above Stipulated Settle.me.nt and Disciplinary Order and have fully 

discussed it1,-vith my attorney, Richard G. Cenci. 1understand the stipulation and the effect it will I 

.h!:ltve oilthe Original Pha11'nacy Permit and my Origil1alPha!'l11acist License.' I enter into this 


Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order vo1untariiy,k:no:w1.ng'Iy; and itttelligel'ltly, and agree 

to be bO'una by the Decision and Ord~r of th!.? Boa 

DATED:,"'? / f Ifol 
~~~~~~~7C~~~~~~~~~~~---
'WILLI\ if THOMA ItA.aDON JR. individually 
and as Preside:;u:~ WONG &, BP,--A.GDON 
Plli:\RiWACY, INC. db~ PATTERSON FAMlLY 
PHl...RMAC'Y' . ' 
Rer,1,ondeats 

AQCEPTANCE 


1 have carefully read the above Stipulat'ed S~ttlement and. Disal:pfulary Order ru:id have fully 
, ' 	

discussed it i,vith my attorney, PJc.hard G. Cenci. I llJ'l.derstand the $tiPUhtti911 and the effect 
' 

it ~'ill' 

nave on the Original Pharmacy Permit and my Ori.ginal Phannacist Licer..se. I enter -mtofuis-

Stipulated Settlement and Discipl1nary Order voluntarily, knowingly, and i:nre1ligently~ and agree 

to be btnmd by the Decision mid Order,ofte Board ofPharmacy. 

-' 

DATED: f /' /2610 ,~~ t.' -, 


~ '- ,n' -F. WONG indivi ualiv and for WONG & 

BRAGDON PH.~ruvIA Y, :iNc, dba PATTERSON 
FAlvIILY,' PRARi\1A.cy - ,	 - Respounenrs

'  1 have read and fun), dis0u.ssed with Respondents BRAGDON, WONG and PATTBR.SON 

::l~:d:=:;~i;SZ:tiO;~;:::,"" cooWned in 

t-=::'=-::·~:::J',-=·~~4-<L:.k~___ 

lhe.above 
DATED: 1- (-/0 ':::::'-::---:;~~::"';/?':::;"'/~#L'7~,IU

Richard G. Cenci 
j'}.ttorney ror Re.spondent I 

http:PRARi\1A.cy
http:Licer..se
http:Settle.me.nt
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ENDORSEMEN1' 

,......,.,. . .. > ~ <$ ,.
... :t

The mregomg St1pwated ;:settlement and DlSC1plm!k7 Omens hereoy respectfu1!y 

submitted for conSideration by the Board of Phannacy of the Depa..rtl'rtent of Consumer Affairs. 

Dated: ~~,7 2£:r!0 Respect."'UJJy Submitted, 


EDlvru.ND G. BRO'WN JR. 
j\.ttomey GenerflJ of California 
.ARffitlR.D. TAGGART 

, Supervising Deputy Attorney General


PA'l'R.!CK M.l<:ENADY 
Deputy Attorney General. .
Attorneysfor Complainant 

http:EDlvru.ND
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4

EDMUND G. BRO\VN JR. 
Attorney General of California 
ARTHUR D. TAGGART 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General' 
PATRICK M. KENADY 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 050882 
'BOO I Street) Suite 125 

, P.O. Box 944255 
Sacramento) CA 94244-2550 
Telephone: (916) 324-5377 
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
SrATE OF CALIFORNIA ' 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

,WONG & BRAGDON PHARMACY, INC. dba 
PATTERSON FAMILY PHARMACY 
7 South Del Puerto Avenue 
Patterson, CA 95363 
Original Pharmacy No. PRY 47i52 
WILLIAM THOMAS BRAGDON JR. 
Original Pharmacist License Number 52585 
J:OHN F. WONG Original Pharmacist License 
Number 52583 

Respondents 

Case No. 3626 

ACCUSATION 

Complain,aht alleges: 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia , Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity 

as the Executive Officer of the Board ofPhannacy) D~partment of ConsUmer Affairs. 

2. On or about May 27) 2005) the Board of Pharmacy issued Original Pharmacy Pennit 

No. PHY 47152 to WON'G &BRAGDQNPHARMACY) INC. dba PATTERSON FAMILY 

PHARMACY (Respondent P ATIERSON). The Original Phannacy Permit was in full force and 

effe'Ct at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on May I, 2010, unless 

renewed.' 
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3. On or about August 30,2001, the Board ofPhannacy issued Origjnal Pharmacist 

License Number 52585 to WILLIAM THOMAS BRAGDON JR. (Respondent BRAGDON) The 

Original Pharmacist License was in full force ahd effect at all times relevant to the charges 

 brought herein and will expire on October 31, 2010, unless renewed'.' 

4. On oraboufDctober 31,2001, the Board ofPhannacy issued Original Pharmacist 


License Number 52583 to JOHN F. WONG (Respondent WONG). The Origjnal Phamiacist 

. . 

License was in full forc~ and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and. will 


expire ort January? 1, 2011 unless renewed. 


WRISDICTION 


5. This Accusation isbrQught before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of 
. . 

Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. All section references are to the 

Business and Professions Code unless otherWise indicated. 

6. Sect~on 4300 of the Code states: 


"(a) Every license issued may be' suspended or revoked. 


"(b) The board shall discipline the hC!lder of any license is~ued by the board, whose default 

has been entered or whose case has been heard by the board and found' guilty, by any of the 

following metho~s: 

. "(i) Suspending judgment. 

"(2) Placing him or her upon probatjon .. 

"(3) Suspending his or her right to practice for a period not exceeding one year. 

tt (4) Revoking his or her license. 

"(5) Taldng any other actio!). in relation to disciplining him or her as the board in its 

dj.scretion may deem proper. . 

"(c) The board'may refuse a license to any applicant guilty ofunprofessi(;mal conduct. The 

board may, in its sale discretion, issue aprobationary license to any applicant for a license who is 

. guilty ofunprofessional conduct .. and who has met all other requirements for licensure. The board 

may issue the license subject to any terms orconditions not contrary to pu~lic policy, includmg, 

but not limited to, the. following: 
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"(I) Medical or psychiatric evaluation: 

"(2) Continuing medical or psychiatric treatment. 

"(3) Restriction of type or circumstances ofpractice. 

"(4) Continuiq.g particip8:tion in a board-approved rehaqilitation program. 

"(5) Abstention from the use of alcohol or drugs .. 

11(6) Random fluid testing for alcohol or drugs. 

11(7) Compliance with laws and regulations governing the practice of pharmacy. 

II (d) The board may initiate disciplinary proceedings to revoke or suspend any probationary 

certificate of licensure for anyviolat~on of the tenus and' conditions ofprobation. Upon 

satisfactory completion ofprobation, the board shall convert the probationary certificate to a 

regular certificate, free of conditions. 

'lI(e) The proceedings under this 'article shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter'S 
'. . 

(cornme?-cing with Section.lISOO) ofPart 1 ~fDivision 3 of the Government Code, ai1d the board 

shall have all the powers granted therein. The action shall be fmal, except that the propriety of 

the action is subject to review by the superior court pursuant to Section 1094.5 ofthe Cod~ of 

Civil Procedure. U 

7. Section 430Lofthe Gode. states:. 

liThe board shall take action against any holder of a license wl,lo is. guilty 6funprofessional 

conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud ~r misrepresentation or issued by mistake .. 

Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the foliowing: 

IIG) The violation of any of the statutes Gfthis state, or any-other.state, or of the United 

States regulating controUed substances and dangerous drugs. 

11(0) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, .or assisting in or abetting the 

violatiGln of or conspiring to violate any provision' or term of this chapter or of the applicable 

federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by 

the board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency. 
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8. Section4067 states; 

"(a) No person or entity shall dispense orfurnish., or cause to be dispensed or furnished, 

dangeT0us drugs or dangerou1:; de:vices. As defined in section 4022, on the internet for delivery to 

any person in this state without aprescnption issued pursuant to a good faith prior examinat~on of 

a human or animal for whom the prescription is meant if the person knew or reasonably should 

have known that the prescription was not issued pursuant to a good faith examination of a human 

or·anim8J., or if the person or entity did not act in accordance with Section 1861 of Title 16 ofthe 

California Code ofRegulations. 

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision 6f law, a violation of this. action may subj ect the 

person or entity that has committed the violation to either a fine of up to twenty-five thousand 
. . . 

dollars ($25,000) per occu;rence pursuant to a citation issued by the board or a civil penalty of 

twenty-five thousand·dollars ($25,000) per occurrence. 

(e) For the purpose of this section, "good faith prior examination"inc1udes tPe requirements 

for a physiCian and surgeon in Sect~on 2242 and the requirements for a veterinarian in Section 
. . 

2032.1 ofTitle 16 of the Galifornia Code ofRegulations." 

9. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the 

administrative law judge· to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of 

the licensing act to pay a sUln not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

enforcement of the case. 

10.· . Section 118, subdivision (b), ofthe Code provides that the 

suspension/expiration/surrender/cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board ?f 

jurisdiction to proceed with a disciplinary action during the period within which ·the license may 

be renewed, restored, reissued· or reinstated. 
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Accusation'l 

- -, -- -

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

-(VIOLATION OF STATUTE) 

11. Respondent BRAGDON is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301 G) in that

Respondent BRAGDON between De~ember-14, 2006 and June 13, 2007 furnished 23,7 controlled

substance presc~ptions to California residents pursuant to prescription issued,via the Internet 

which were without a good faith prior exam in violation of section 4067. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


, (VIOLATION OF STATUTE)' 

12. ~espondent BRAGDON is subject to disciplinary action ,under section 4301G) in that

Resp~ndent BRAGDON between December 14, 2006 and June 13, 2007 was Phannacist in 

Charge when an unidentified pharmacist while working at Patterson Family Pharmacy furnished 

125 controlled substa.ri.ce prescriptions on docu:\I1ents that were not initi8J.ed by the dispensing 

phannC),cist to California residents pursuant to prescriptions issued via the Internet whieh were 
. . . 

without good faith prior exam in violation of section 4067. 

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(VIOLATION OF STATUTE)


13. -- -Respondent BRAGDO~is-subjectto disciplinary-action-under section 43.01G)int~at -,

Respondent BRAGDON betw.een D,ecember 14, 2006 and June 13, 2007 was Pharmacist'in 
, ' 

Charge when 811 unidentified pharmacist while working at Patterson Family Pharmacy furnished 

111 controlled substance prescription'with illegible dispensing phannacist's initials on the 

prescription document to California residents pursuant to pr~scription issued via the, Internet_ 

which were without ~ prior good faith 'exam in violation of section 4067. 


'FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


, (VIOLATION OF REGULATION) 

14. Respondent BRAGDON is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(0) in that 

respondent BRAGDON between December 14,2006 and June 13,2007 was Pharmacist in 

Charge when an 'unknown pharmacist furnished 125 controlled substance prescriptions to 

http:initi8J.ed
http:substa.ri.ce
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6 

Accusation ·1 

California residents on documents that were not initialed by the dispensing pharmacist in 

violations of Califoriria Code of Regulations, section '1717, subdivision(b)(1). 


FIFTH CAUSE OF DISCiPLINE. 

(VIOLATION OF STATUTE) 

15. Respondent BRAGDON is subject to disciplinary action under section 43010) in that· 

 

Respondent BRAGDON between December 14,"2006 and June 13, 2007 was Pharmacist in 

Charge when Patterson F'amily Pharmacy failed to report dispensing 65 Schedule II controlled 

substance.prescriptioniS, 461 Schedule III controlled substance prescriptiol?-s, and 176 Schedule IV

 controlled prescnptions to Controlled Substance Review and Evaluation System (CURES) in. 

violation of Healt4 and Safety Code section 11165, subdivision (d). 

SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(VIOLATION OF STATUTE) . 

16. ~espondent WONG is subject to disciplinary action under ·section 4301(j) in that 
. . 

Respondent.WONG between December 14, 2006 and June 13,2007 furnished 339 controlled 

substance -prescriptions to California residents pursuant to prescription issued via the Internet· 

which were without a good faith. prior exam in violation of section 4067. 

...... ' . .sEVENTHCADSE.FOR DtSCIPLINE. 

(VIOLATION OF STATUTE) 

17. Respondent PATTERSON is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301 0) in 

that Respondent PATTERSON between December 14, 2006 and June 13,2007 furnished 81:2 
" . . . 

controlled substance prescriptions to California residents pursuant to prescription issued via the 

Internet which were without a good faith prim: exam in violation or section 4067. 

EIGHTH CAUSE OF DISCIPLINE

(VIOLATION OF STATUTE OR REGULATION). . . 

18. R~spondent PATTERSON is. subject to disciplinary action of section 4301(0) in that 

Respondent PATTERSON between December 14, 2006 and June 13, 2007 
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Accusation 

furnished 125 controlled substance prescriptions to California residents on documents that were 

not initialed by the dispensing pharmacist in violation of California Code of Regulations, section 

1717, subdivision (b)(l).

NINTH CAUSE OF DISCIPLINE 


(VIOLATION OF STATUTE) .


19.. Respondent PATTERSON is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301G) iIi

that Respondent PATTERSON between December 14, 2006 and June 13, 2007 failed to report 
. . 

dispensi~g 65 Schedule II controlled substance prescriptions; 461 Schedule III controlled 

substance prescriptions, and 176 ScheduleN controlled prescriptions to Controlled Substance 

Review and Evaluation System CCURE~) in violation ofHealth and Safety Code section 11165,

subdivision Cd). 

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters hereirl alleged, 

and fuat following the hearing, the Board. ofPharmacy issue a decision: . 
. . . . 

l.. Revoking or suspending Original Pharmacy Number PRY 47152, issued to WONG &

BRAGDON PHARMACY, INC. dba PATTERSON FAMILY PHARMACY.

.' ...~ 2.c.....R~yo.king or: suspending Original Pharmacist. License Number 52585,.issued.to .. 


WILLIAM THOMAS BRAGDON JR. 

3. Revoking or suspending Original Pharinacist License Number 52583, issued to 

JOHN F. WONG. 

4. Ordering Respondents PATTERSON FAMILY P.HARMACY, WILLIAM THOMAS 

BRAGDON JR. 'and JOHN F. WONG to pay the Board ofPhannacy the reasonable costs of the 

investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code 

section 125.3; 

http:52585,.issued.to
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Accusation 

'5, Ta~l such other and further ac . 

DATFSJ JI!~/r 0 \-::-::=,,=~--===:~-=-_"-.L-:f.--..:..=-...=:;L----I 

Executive 0 free 
Board ofPharmaey 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Comp~ainant' 



DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY U.S. MAIL 


Case Name: 	 In the Matter ofthe Accusations Against: Wong & Bragdon Pharmacy, Inc. 
dba Patterson Family Pharmacy; William Thomas Bragdon Jr.; John F. 
Wong 

Case No.: 	 3626 

I declare: 

I am employed in the Office of the Attorney General, which is the office of a member of the 
Califorilia State Bar, at which member's direction this service is made. I am 18 years of age or 
older and not a party to this matter. I am familiar with the business practice at the Office of the 
Attorney General for collection and processing of correspondence for mailing with the United 
States Postal Service. In accordance with that practice, correspondence placed in the internal 
mail collection system at the Office of the Attorney General is deposited with the United States 
Postal Service that salTie day in the ordinary course of business. 

On April 9, 2010, I served the attached ACCUSATION; STATEMENT TO RESPONDENT; 
REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY; NOTICE OF DEFENSE (2 blank copies) and COpy OF . 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed 
envelope with postage thereon fully prepaid, in the internal mail collection system at the Office 
of the Attorney General at 1300 I Street, Suite 125, P.O. Box 944255, Sacramento, CA 94244
2550, addressed as follows: . 

Richard G. Cenci 

Attorney at Law 

5740 N. Palm Avenue, Suite 111 


.. 
. 

Fresno, CA 93704 
Attorney for Respondent 

I declare under penalty of peljury under the laws of the State of California the foregoing is true 
and correct and that this declaration was executed on April 9, 2010, at Sacramento, California. 

Christina A. Pek 	 el\ )\J'DfJfJ Qt CJ!' fej( 
Declarant 	 Signature 

SA2010100186 

l0557420.doc 



Exhibit B 


Letters 




To Whom It May Concern: 

We, Patterson Family Pharmacy, were approached by a company named 
TeleMed to possibly fill prescriptions and mail them to their patients. We were 
given names of several pharmacies as references. We called and were able to 
verify their relationship with TeleMed. The contract that was offered to us ranged 
between $5 to $10 for each prescription plus the cost of each medication. We 
believed that each patient had a good faith prior exam with the MD which was 
stated on each prescription and signed by the MD. 

The web portal that we had been given access to pertaining to the patient profiles 
was extensive. Each electronic health record varied from x-rays, prior MD 
consults, CT records and results, and prescription history. 

One day we received a phone ·call from a pharmacy located somewhere in the 
Mid-West stating that what we were doing was possibly violating the law. I 
immediately searched and located a cell phone number for Inspector Joseph 
Wong, which was on .a business card from a prior annual visit, and called 
Inspector Wong. Inspector Wong stated that if there were any questions as to 
the validity of what we were doing that it was his recommendation to cease our 
actions. We immediately stopped filling TeleMed prescriptions. 

The untold stress and emotional rollercoaster that I have put my family, my true 
friend and business partner John Wong and myself have been tremendous. 
Western medical literature can support and corroborate the premise that 
emotional stress on an individual can and will have severe and ever reaching 
consequences. I have become a poor example. Something I .did not wish to be. 
Diagnosed with hypertension, sleepless nights, and irritability are just a few of the 
outcomes that I have been handed. The financial strains will be felt for decades 
by my family. Ashamed, humiliated, and embarrassed. I just hope and believe 
that I will be able to restore my faith and integrity in a profession that I so 
passionately love. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Bragdon 



To whom it may concern: 

We (the pharmacy) were approached to provide internet prescription service by a fax 

solicitation. We were contacted by the company and explained that we would be providing 

medications thru the mail from written orders from their physicians. We were put in touch 

with other pharmacies that were also providing this service as references. The enticement of 

providing these services was a dispensing fee between $5 and$ 10 per prescription. 

I believed the patients had a good faith exam from the medical information that was provided 

in their profile. Detailed information was provided such as medical exams with x-ray 

information. For the given information, I did not doubt the validity of these patient's medical 

conditions 

I filled approximately 339 controlled prescriptions. 

I ceased filling the internet prescriptions after we consulted with a state board investigator who 

told us if you don't think its legal then stop. Once that was said, we ceased all processing of 

prescriptions. 

I was never given any sales pitch to provide service for any other internet provider or to 

increase the number or prescriptions filled. 

The fallout of th is episode in my life is of emotional distress on me, financial hardship and a 

disgrace to my profession. I believed this to be a legal venture and thought we had researched 

this completely. This legal progress has caused me untold emotional pain. It has led to 

sleepless nights and·irritability. It has drained finances that I would otherwise have; making· ............ . 

myself conscience of all my expenses. It has also put a shame on my profession since I should 

have been up to date on the-law and should have used better judgment on what I was doing. 

This also brings doubt in trust with the public and which I hope to reestablish by being the best 

pharmacist that I can be. 

Sincerely, 

John Wong 


